### Rabah Mustafa Ibrahim Mohamed

Address: Kenana sugar

Tel:00249118424144

Email: <u>rabahmustfa37@yahoo.com</u>

### **PROFILE**

Medical laboratory with master of Parasitology and Medical Entomology
.Over 7 years' clinical and teaching experience. Extensive experience about5
years in different academic activities. Team player, decision maker and able to
deal with challenging situations.

# **EDUCATIONS& QUALIFICATIONS:**

- Master in Medical Laboratory Sciences (Parasitology and Medical Entomology), Sudan University of science and Technology, "Expected March 2016".
- Major area of study:
- Medical protozoa, Medical Entomology and Epidemiology ,Molecular Biology ,pathology ,Quality assurance ,Immunoparasitology ,clinical immunology , Research Methodology
- Qualifying Year in Medical Laboratory Sciences, University of Khartoum, 2011.
- Major area of study:
- Immunology, Biostatistics, Research Methodology, Molecular biology, general pathology, Quality control, Special courser(parasitology, microbiology, clinical pathology, histopathology, Haematology)
- Full registration, Sudan Medical Specialization Board 2011.

- Certification of Specialists registration, 2017.
- Bachelor of Medical Laboratory Sciences, University of Sciences and Technology, 2009.

### **TEACHING/ TRAINING EXPERIENCE:**

- Position: **Lecturer**.
- Place: Elimam Elmahdi University Faculty of Medical Laboratory Sciences
- Duration: 17<sup>th</sup> of March 2017 present.

### • Duties an Duties and Responsibilities:

- Carrying out new methods of teaching, designing, preparing and developing teaching materials and delivering lectures, seminars and tutorials.
- Assessing students' coursework, setting and marking examinations and supporting students through an advisory role.
- Supervising students' research activities. Position:
- Teaching Assistant.
- Place: **Elimam Elmahdi University** Faculty of Medicine.
- Duration: 2012 –2016.

## • Duties and Responsibilities:

- Delivering a range of teaching and assessment activities, including tutorials directed towards the delivery of subjects.
- Participating in the supervision of practical work, advising on skills, methods and techniques to assist the transfer of knowledge.

### **CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:**

• Position: Medical laboratory.

• Place: **Kenana Hospital** 

• Duration: 2009-2010.

• Position: Medical laboratory.

• Place: Military service center in Kenana

• Duration:2011-2012

### **RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:**

• Carried out a research project under the title "Prevalence of intestinal Protozoan parasitic Infections in Kosti Teaching Hospital – White Nile State, 2016, as a partial fulfillment of the master degree in Public Health.

### PROFESSINAL DEVELOPMEN

#### **COURSES:**

- System and Methods of University Teaching ,November 2015
- Basics of Scientific Research (Medical and Health Sector) December 2015.
- Measurement and Evaluation, November 2015.
- Application of Instructional Technology in University Teaching November 2015. .

### LANGUAGE & SKILLS:

- Languages: Fluent speaking and writing at Arabic& English.
- Computer Skills: Excellent background in "Windows Office Applications, Internet Skills.